

# RE: ASC Letter

---

**From:** "McKenzie, Ashley (MAG)" <ashley.mckenzie2@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 31 Oct 2017 16:47:04 -0400  
**Attachments:** ASC\_re\_OFHP Ad Complaint CLEAN revOct31.docx (45.85 kB)

---

I have just heard that this went to PO and CO before we had a chance to complete a final review. It sounds like a miscommunication perhaps. Attached is the final that I received from ENE DMO. We are reviewing now.

**Ashley McKenzie**

Counsel to the Deputy Attorney General  
Tel.: 416-326-2055

---

**From:** McKenzie, Ashley (MAG)  
**Sent:** October 31, 2017 4:11 PM  
**To:** Bromm, William (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: ASC Letter

I understand that it should be. It is currently with ENE for one more review before it comes up to us. I've asked Civil to follow up.

**Ashley McKenzie**

Counsel to the Deputy Attorney General  
Tel.: 416-326-2055

---

**From:** Bromm, William (CAB)  
**Sent:** October 31, 2017 4:10 PM  
**To:** McKenzie, Ashley (MAG)  
**Subject:** ASC Letter

Do you know if the letter is going today?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.